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DAVID SANDERS

David Sanders appears on the tax 1list for Franklin County, Ga. in 1800-
1803 as a single poll indicating he must have turned 21 years of age before
1800. He married Mary Allred in 1802 and their eldest son, Moses Martin
Sanders was born 17 Aug 1803. Two other children were born to this couple
while living in Franklin County, Ga., William Hambleton born 5 Apr 1805 &
Sarah 26 Dec 1807. In 1802 the Grove Level Baptist Church was constituted.
Among the charter members were David Sanders, Polly Sanders, Francis Sanders
& Polly Sanders Sr.

David Sanders received a grant of land from his father, Moses Sanders, as
recorded in the Franklin County, Georgia Deed Book. "This is sufficient deed
of gift made the tenth day of July 1803 by Moses Sanders Senr. unto David
Sanders his son a part or parcel of land lying and being in the county and
state above written it being a part of a tract of land lying on the Grove
River and to wit the said land lies on the South Side of the grove containing
fifty acres be the same more or less it being a part of a tract of land
originally granted to Lieutenant Henry Long conveyed by said Long unto the
said Moses Sanders Sen. And by him unto David Sanders beginning at a stake on
the bank of the river thence running S 50 until it strikes the river thence
down the main meanders of the river down to the beginning so as to include
all the bents of the south side of the river to have and to hold the above
mentioned premises the said David Sanders his heirs and assigns forever and I
the said Moses Sanders Sen. Do warrant and defend the above mentioned
premises against any heirs and assigns and all claims under me or mine unto
the said David Sanders his heirs and assigns forever as witness my hand and
seal the day and date above written. Moses Sanders, Seal. Witnesses: Moses
Sanders Jun., Aaron Sanders. Georgia, Franklin County: This day came Aaron
Sanders and made oath that he saw Moses Sanders devise & sign the above deed
of conveyance and that he also saw Moses Sanders Jun. subscribe his name as a
witness. Sworn to and subscribed to before me this 20 Day of 1807 Obadiah
Hooper, J.P. Recorded this 11th December 1811."

According to the Feb 1805 minutes of the Grove Level Baptist Church, Mary
Allred was dismissed by letter. The Oct 1806 minutes indicates David Sanders
was appointed to cite Silas Sanders & Anderson Ivy to the next meeting. At
the Feb 1807 meeting David Sanders & his Uncle Francis Sanders are appointed
to cite Bro. Jones to the next meeting. The Sep 1807 minutes state
Polly(Mary) Sanders is received by letter and then Bro. Francis Sanders &
Sis. Polly Sanders, Bro. David Sanders & Sis. Polly Sanders are dismissed by
letter. This letter was likely to introduce them to a new Baptist Church in
Tennessee.

The second land lottery of Georgia was conducted in 1807. Williamson
County Georgia Land Lottery (Film 519,059) Page 61 is a document indicating
David Sanders of Wemms District, Franklin County received 202 1/2 acres of
land as Lot 217 District 6 in Wilkinson County. Following David's death, his
brother Aaron Sanders paid the taxes on this property until at least 1834 as
the property of David's Heirs.

David Sanders sold the fifty acres he received from his father to his
brother in law Obadiah Hooper in 1809. "This indenture made this eleventh day
of January in the year of our Lord one thousand eight hundred and nine
between David Sanders of the State of Tennessee and Franklin County of the
one part and Obadiah Hooper of the State of Georgia and County of Franklin of
the other part Witnesseth that the Sd David Sanders for and in consideration
of the sum of two hundred dollars to me in hand paid at or before the sealing
and delivering of this deed the receipt whereof is hereby acknowledged have
granted bargained sold and conveyed and confirmed unto Obadiah Hooper his
heirs & Assigns all that tract or parcel of land containing fifty acres be
the same more or less situated lying and being in the County of Franklin in
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Georgia on the Grove River beginning at a stake on the South Side of Sd river
in a line that was granted to Henry Long running South fifty west so as to
include all of that part of the tract or parcel of land that was granted to
Henry Long on the South Side of Sd River down the meanders of Sd River to the
beginning together with all the above mentioned premises rights mnmembers
hereditaments and appurtenances thereunto belonging unto the Sd Obadiah
Hooper his heirs and assigns and I the said David Sanders do warrant and

defend from me and my heirs the aforesaid tract of land. In witness whereof
I have here unto set my hand and seal the day and date first written. David
Sanders. Signed sealed and delivered in presence of tests: Aaron Sanders,
waOhn Sanders. The Said David Sanders do promise to deliver to Obadiah Hooper
ﬁpﬁ the deed of gift that I have got from my father for the afore described tract
of land Witness my hand and seal this 11th day of January 1809. David
Qﬁ* dﬁ‘ anders, Seal. Test: Aaron Sanders, John Sanders.
sw%h¢° Georgia, Franklin County: This day Personally came Aaron Sanders & John

anders and made oath that they saw the above deed of conveyance assigned by
1’,Dav1d Sanders and they were subscribing witnesses to the same. Sworn to and
5difkﬁh subscribed to before me this first day of February 1810. Aaron Sanders, John
Sanders. Bryant J. P. Recorded this 1lth December 1811."
; ’/ In checking the deeds of Bedford County, Tenn. to determine David Sander's
Boéf residence we find the following: (Film 476, 352 Deed Book F Pages 392-395)
\b g "This indenture made this 25th day of December 1310 between David Sanders of
the County of Bedford and State of Tennessee of the one Part and William
Woods of the County of Giles and State aforesaid of the other part.
Witnesseth that the said William Woods for and in consideration of the Sum of
165 dollars to him in hand paid by the said David Sanders the receipt Whereof
is hereby acknowledged Hath given granted bargained sold alienated conveyed
and conferred untc the Said David Sanders his heirs and assigns forever a
Certain parcel or Tract of land lying in Bedford County on Rock Creek of Duck
River Beginning on the East boundary line of a Survey in the name of David
Ross for 1125 Acres at a black Oak Then South With Rosses line 52 poles to a
Dogwood and White Oak then East 173 poles to a Hickory then North 116 poles
to Two Dogwoods Then West 235 poles to a Black Haw on the East Boundary line
of Rosses Survey Thence South to the Beginning To Have and to Hold The
aforesaid 130 acres be the same more or less Said land with all the rights
profits advantages appurtenances of in and to the same belonging on or any
wise appertaining to the only proper use and behoof of him the said David
Sanders his heirs and assigns forever and the said William Woods for himself
his heirs executors and administrators doth covenant and agree to and with
the said David Sanders his heirs and assigns that the before recited land and
premises bargained He Will Warrant and forever defend against the right title
interest or claim of all and every person or persons whatever. In Witness
whereof the said William Woods hath hereunto set his hand and offered his
seal the day and date above written. Signed Sealed and Delivered in presence
of John Denny, William Dyserk, John Scott & Isaac Allred..

William Woods Seal Ackd. State of Tennessee, Bedford County June Term
1812. I Thomas Moore Clerk of the Court of pleas and quarter sessions of the
County of Bedford do certify that the Within Deed from William Woods to David
Sanders for 130 acres of land was acknowledged in open Court and ordered to
be certified for Registration given under my hand at Office this 25th day
June 1812. Tho. Moore Clk. Recorded 1lst day of June 1816." )

A second indenture reads:" This indenture made this 25th day of . December
1810 Between David Sanders of the County of Bedford and State of Tennessee of
the one part and William Woods of the County of Giles and State aforesaid of

AN the other part. Witnesseth that the said William Woods for and in
&;1 55 consideration of the Sum of 67 .Dollars.to him in hand Paid by the Said David
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alienated conveyed and confirmed unto the Said David Sanders his heirs and
assigns forever a certain tract or parcel of land lying Bedford County on
Rock Creek of Duck River beginning Twenty poles West of a large White Oak
Marked W and a Small hickory marked on an Ironwood thence East 45 poles to a
White Oak then North 88 1/4 poles to an Ironwood then West 45 poles to a red
Oak then South 88 1/4 poles to the beginning Twenty five acres be the same
more or less To have and to hold the aforesaid Land with all the rights
profits advantages and appurtenances of in and to the same belonging or in
anywise appertaining to the only proper use and behoof of him the said David
Sanders his heirs and assigns forever and the said William Woods for himself
his Executors and administrators will covenant and agree to and with the said
David Sanders his heirs and assigns that the before tracted land and primary
bargained he will Warrant and forever defend against the right title interest
or claim of all and every person or persons Whatsoever In Witness whereof the
said William Woods hath hereunto set his hand and affixed his seal the year
and date above written. Signed Sealed and Delivered in Presents of John
Denny, Wm Dyserk, Isaac Allred. William Woods Seal Acknowledged.

State of Tennessee Bedford County June Term 1812. I Thomas Moore Clerk of
the County of pleas and quarter sessions of the County of Bedford do hereby
certify that the execution of the within deed from William Woods to David
Sanders was acknowledged in open court by the said Wm Woods and ordered to be
certified for registration. Given under my hand at Office this 25 day of
June 1812. Tho. Moore, Clk. Recorded 5th June 1816 Edward Warde,Reg."

David Sanders sells property to Agness Appleby (Film 476,351) Deeds of
Bedford County, Tenn. Bk D Page 394-395) "This indenture made this thirtieth
day of December in the year of our Lord one thousand eight hundred and twelve
(1812) between David Sanders of the one part of the State of Tennessee and
County of Bedford and Agness Appleby of Maury County and State aforesaid of
the other part. Witnesseth that by and in consideration of the sum of fifty
six dollars and fifty cents to him the said David Sanders in hand paid the
receipt whereof is hereby acknowledged hath granted bargained and sold and by
these presents doth grant bargain and sell all that tract or parcel of land
lying and being in the County of Bedford and State aforesaid in the Second
District on the waters of Rock Creek on the South Side of Duck River
containing forty five acres beginning at a Ceder corner the South East corner
of Said Sanders eighty five acre survey running thence East Sixty two poles
to a Hickory corner thence north with John Dennys West Boundary line one
hundred and 15 1/2 poles to two dogwoods thence west sixty five poles to an
elm and dogwood thence South to the Beginning 115 1/2 poles including in all
forty five acres with the hereditaments and appurtenances thereunto belonging
to in any wise appertaining to the proper use benefit and behoof of Agness
Appleby her heirs administrators and assigns forever against the said David
Sanders his heirs executors and assigns and against the lawful claims of all
and every person whatsoever and that if the said David Sanders shall warrant
and defend the same in testimony whereof I have hereunto set my hand and
affixed my seal this day and year first above written Signed and acknowledged
in presence of Allen Leeper, James L. Ewing & David Appleby. //David
Sanders/Seal The words (the same) entered in the 24th line before signed.

State of Tennessee, Bedford County September Sessions 1813 Thomas Moore
Clerk of the Court of pleas and quarter sessions of the County of Bedford do
certify that the execution of within deed from David Sanders to Agness
Appleby was proven in open court by the oaths of Allen Leeper & David Appleby
two of the subscribing witnesses thereto and ordered to be certified for
Registration given under my hand at office this 25 day of September 1813.
//Thos. More"

A fourth child of David Sanders & Mary Allred named Nancy was born about
1810. David Sanders enlisted in the West Tennessee Militia as a private in




Captain Andrew Patterson's Co. of Inf., 1 Reg't Tennessee Militia on 13 Nov
1814. He served 3 months 15 days and received $28.28 pay. He died 25 Feb

1815 according to his military record. The following is found on page 178
of the book entitled "War of 1812 Soldiers of Maury County Tenn" (Lib. No.
976.859 M2g): "+David Sanders. Service not determined. Died at N. Orleans
under Maj. Genl. Carrol Division in the Service of the United States against
the Tories of Great Britain." "Entry found in Rock Creek Baptist Church
Minutes, March 1815."

The introduction of this book contains the following statement: "Tennessee

became known as 'The Volunteer State' during the War of 1812, and Maury
County's contribution might be considered typical of the time. Ten companies
were formed in the county which in 1812 had 1,864 free white males (1005
voters) - and this book contains the names of 1,335 soldiers and patriots
from the county, 58 of whom died or were killed in service. Two men from
Maury County were among the seven killed at the Battle of New Orleans on 8
Jan 1815."

An abstract of the proceedings of the Rock Creek Church are found in a
book entitled "The Maury Genealogist Vol. I." It begins: "Whereas the
Baptist Church on Leper's Fork of West Harpeth on the Saturday before the
third Lord's day in February 1810 did appoint John Record, Sion Record &
Joshua Caudle to sit as an arm of that Church to receive members at the house
of Hugh Smiley's on West Rock Creek... and from time to time said church met
until considered strong enough for a constitution...and was constituted on
the Saturday preceding the 2nd Lord's day in August 1814. The number of
members at present in fellowship at the end of 1814 were 84."

Another reference which helps identify it's location appears in March
1815: "The arm at Cedar Creek petitions the body to receive them and resolve
their holding church in that place..." Also in the March 1815 proceedings are
the following: "Resolved that we call our meeting house Shiloh.® YBrother
John Jennings sickened and died at N. Orleans 1in Maj. Genl. Carroll's
Division in 1815." "Brothers Michael Sholfer and David Sanders died at N.
Orleans under Maj. Genl. Carrol Division in the Service of the United States
against the Tories of Great Britain."

The Nashville, Tenn. Archives (Film 436 C3644) "Military and Political
Career of William Carroll™ by Cora Norton Henderson 1930, details the New

Orleans conflict. "The summer of 1814 Andrew Jackson received appointment of
Major General in the U. S. Army. A little later he was ordered to the Gulf
Coast to defend it against the British. He went first to Pensacola and

Mobile and later when he convinced the attack would be made at New Orleans he
hurried to that point arriving Dec 1, 1814.

In the meantime William Carroll had been granted Major General to succeed
Jackson in the command of the Second Division of the Tennessee Militia. This
was about the middle of October 1814.

Before leaving for New Orleans, Gen Jackson ordered Gen. Carroll to
assemble the Second Division and come via the Mississippi River to his aid as
soon as possible. Carroll immediately issued the call to his command, and on
the appointed day, Nov 18, 2500 yeomanry of the State appeared in Nashville.
They worked steadily for eight days building the necessary flatboats. By the
time these were finished the unprecedented early November rains brought a
flood, which enabled them to cut cable and swing out in the Cumberland for
the voyage to New Orleans sooner than they expected. Gen. Carroll and his
Tennesseeans left Nashville 27 Nov 1814. This was a splendid group of men,
but the majority of them were without experience and discipline. About 800
had rifles and were veterans of the Creek War. Some were poorly armed. while
the rest had no arms at all. Secretary Monroe had ordered the commandant at
Fort Lafayette near Pittsburg, to send a supply of Arms and munitions to New
Orleans immediately and one of these boats traveling faster than the others
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overtook Carrcll's fleet. Carroll wrote from Natchez, asking Johnson's
permission to supply his men with arms from it. He took the responsibility
later of "impressing" 1,100 stands to make up the deficiency in his command.

Carroll, desirous that his men be ready for action upon arrival, seized
every opportunity for their improvement & whenever he was compelled to stop
on account of adverse winds he used the time for instructing & drilling his
men & often the decks of the boats formed a field for maneuvers so that by
the end of their journey they were not so raw as they would have been had it
not been for his foresight.

Carroll, realizing Jackson's precarious situation at New Orleans sent his
aide de camp, Col. Hynes to notify the General he would reach him at the
earliest moment possible, but that his progress was being retarded by winds.

Gen. Jackson dispatched a steamboat up to speed their arrival. On the 21
Dec. Gen. Carroll went into camp 4 miles above New Orleans with Gen. Coffee,
and after reporting to the commanding general, he had his officers busily
engaging in drilling, maneuvering and organizing the troops in order to be
ready for action on a moments notice.

Eaton says, 'to the industry of Gen Carroll in hastening these
arrangements; and to his fortunate arrival is greatly to be attributed the
reason that success did not result to the enemy in his first assault, or that
Louisiana escaped the impending danger,' and Parton states that Carroll's
quick actions may almost be said to have saved New Orleans.

When Jackson learned that the British had landed and were encamped nine
miles below the city, he announced that the enemy would not 'sleep on our
soil, ' and ordered Generals Carroll and Coffee to join him at once. Hearing
the British were attempting a ruse to draw the Americans to the point below
New Orleans, while the main body of the enemy would attack the city through
Chef Menteur, the commander-in-chief stationed Gen. Carroll and his
Tennesseans, with the Louisiana Militia, on the Chef Menteur or Gentilly Road
to guard and defend the city, while he marched with a force to meet the enemy
and attack him in his first position.

After a successful night attack on the 23rd Dec., Jackson believed that by
renewing the attack at dawn the next day he could capture the British, and
sent a dispatch for Carroll to join him, in case there had been no sign of
the enemy in that quarter. Carroll lost no time in obeying these orders, but
circumstances caused the General to forgo any further offensive efforts. He
fell back to a more protective situation the Roderinguez Canal, 2 mi. nearer
the city to await the enemy.

In forming the line of defense at New Orleans Carroll's Division;
supported by the Kentucky Militia under Gen. Adair; was placed in the center.
The evening before the memorable 8 Jan 1815 a deserter informed the enemy
that the weakest point in the American line lay in the center, being defended
only by militiamen.

As a result of this information, Gen. Packenham led his strongest column
against that part of the fortification held by Gen. Carroll's command. On
account of a heavy fog the advancing army was within a few hundred yards of

the American lines before it was discovered. However, Gen. Carroll had
ordered his troops to reserve their fire until the enemy was near enough to
present a sure mark. The men kept one eye on their chief and one on the

advancing column. Carroll cooly waited until the enemy were within 200 yards
before he gave the command to 'fire.' Then the flash went forth that sent

hundreds to their death.
The British had advanced with all confidence, but the incessant and deadly

fire had thrown their ranks into such confusion that they fell back. Gen.
Packenham rallied them and renewed their assault. Again the leadened hail
drove them back. A third daring charge was made but the same fate awaited
them. The result was a decisive victory for the Americans.
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During an interval of quiet, Gen Jackson heartily extolled the firing of
the command under General Carroll, and in his official report, when speaking
of the courage and skill of his men, he said: 'Twice the columns which
approached me on my left were repulsed by the troops of General Carroll,
those of General Coffee, and the division of Kentucky Militia and twice they
formed again and received the assault. At last, cut to pieces they fled in
confusion in the field.'"

Gen Carroll later became Governor of Tennessee.

Moses Martin Sanders gave his father's death date as 11 Jan 1815 while his
military record in the National Archives states his death as 25 Jan 1815.
State of Tennessee, Bedford County, Court: April sessions 1815. "Whereas it
appears to this court that David Sanders 1is dead, having no will or
testament, and application being made by Mary Sanders and James Allred to
have letters of administration granted to them on the estate of the said
David Sandress deceased, having given bond and security as by law in such
case is required, whereupon the court orders that they have letters
accordingly; these are therefore to authorize and empower you the said Mary
Sandress & James Allred to enter into and upon all and singular the goods and
chattles, rights and credits, of the said David Sandress deceased, and the
same into your possession take wheresoever to be found, in this state; and a
true and perfect inventory thereof make and return into our ensuing county
court, on oath, and all the just debts, of the intestate, to pay, so far as
the said estate will amount or extend; and the residue deliver to those who
have a right thereto by law, herein fail not; Witness, Thomas Moore, clerk of
said county court, at office the fourth Monday in April A.D. 1815 and 33th
year of BAmerican Independence. Thomas Moore."

David Sanders' youngest son, David James, was born 14 Jun 1815. A book

written about the o0ld cemeteries of Marshall County, Tenn., describes the
"0ld Shilo Cemetery"™ as being four miles west of Lewisburg, on left of Gid
Columbia Road ...Site of 0Old Shilo Baptist Church - - dead end road. There

are 50 unmarked graves here (crude native stone) and two pyramids with the
lettering gone. This notation was made 5 Sep 1958. A map of the Lewisburg
Quadrant mapped and edited by the Tennessee Valley Authority and published by
the Geological Survey shows the site of the old Shiloh Baptist Church.
Lewisburg is located on the Big Rock Creek and there is a fork to the east
called the East Rock Creek. The designation of the property of David Sanders
as contained in the indentures of sale by his heirs indicate their property
is between the Rock Creeks. About two miles south of Lewisburg is a Sanders
Creek which joins the Big Rock Creek and is likely the location of the
Sanders property. Blg ‘Rock Creek was ngar the leldlng Jdine between Maury
and Bedford :Counties so thelr home was . 1nfBedford ‘and the church An
The ‘entire .area is now in Marshall County.

Headwaters of Spring Creek are near the old Shiloh or Rock Creek Baptist
Church and it flows to the northwest where it Jjoins Fountain Creek which

flows into Duck River. Spring Creek appears to be only about eight or nine
miles long and it would appear from a map of Maury County that about six or
seven miles of its length are in that County. This evidence indicates the

David Sanders and Richard Fausett residences were probably no more than about
five miles apart and both are now in Marshall County which is about ten miles
wide.

Reading further in the minutes of the Rock Creek Baptist Church following
the death of David Sanders, we find: Apr 1817 Report that Sister Sanders is
in disorder, Tho. P. Green and Zedoc Aydelott shall cite her to attend next

meeting. May 1817 ®With regard to Sister M. Wright, Brother Aydelott
reported that he and Brother Green visited her and she came according to the
request of the church. The reports against Sister Wright (Sanders had been

marked out) were that she was married to a man that had another wife, also
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that she gave'her Father abuseful language. Sister Wright gave the church
satisfaction and denying the reports. Resolved that the church clerk
henceforth record the marriages of females of this church that change their
names, also that he record the marriages of Sisters Sanders, Christian Caudle
and Rebecca Whalton. Sister Christian Caudel was married unto William Turner
and Rebecca Whalton to Durham Collins and Sister Ssanders to Willis Wright.
June 1817 Sion Record informed the church that certain papers had come tO
hand that certified that Willis Wright the man that was married to Sister
sanders was married to another woman. June 1817 (possibly should be July,
but June given) Sion Record reported that he got a copy of a paper which
proved that Willis Wright was married to a certain Elizabeth Jones, and there
is not testimony produced whether Mrs. Wright is dead or a living. Sept 1817
- Mary Wright is not in order and she is excluded from the fellowship of this
church. No further reference is made to either Sanders or Wright. The
Sanders Family completed temple work in St George for Willis & Harry Wright.
Mary Allred Sanders died 19 May 1820 according to her son Moses Martin
Sanders.
The Maury County Tennessee Marriage Records 1807-1837 Vol 1

(Call No. 976.959 V28a) include: Moses M. Sanders to Amanda Fossett. License
issued 5 Jan 1826. Solemnized 12 Jan 1826 by James Baldridge. Hiram Davidson
to Sally Saunders 17 Apr 1826. Solemnized 19 Apr 1826 by Mathew Moore

Justice of Peace.

of Tennessee, Bedford County. This indenture made this eighteenth of

txzfiﬂNyIDeed Book, Bedford County, Tennessee Book BB Page 53(Film 476,357) "State
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February in the year of our Lord eighteen hundred and twenty nine Moses M.
sanders of the one part and Hamilton V Turner of the other part and both of
the State and County aforesaid Witnesseth that for and in consideration of
the sum of one hundred dollars to him in hand paid by the said Hamilton V
Turner the receipt whereof 1is hereby acknowledged by the said Moses M.
Sanders hath granted bargained and sold and by these presents doth grant
bargain and sell all his right title interest and claim as a legatee of David
Sanders deceased the one fifth part or share of one hundred and twenty five
acres of land{(in three surveys) whereon the said Moses M Sanders and William
H. Sanders now live lying and being in the County of Bedford South side of
Duck River between Rock Creeks adjoining land of David Appleby and Hamilton V
Turner and others with the hereditaments and appertenances thereunto
belonging or in any wise appertaining to the proper use benefit and behoof of
the said Hamilton V Turner his heirs administrators and assigns forever
against the said Moses M. Sanders his heirs administrators and assigns and
against the lawful claim or claims of all and every person Or persons
whatsoever and the Sd Moses M Sanders shall warrant and forever defend the

same to the said Hamilton V Turner his heirs or assigns forever. In
testimony whereof I have hereunto set my hand and affixed my seal the day and
year first above written. Signed sealed and acknowledged in presence of us

David Appleby, Jurat; David C. Creswell, Jurat //Moses M. Sanders, Seal.

State of Tennessee, Bedford County Court Nov Session 1830. I certify that
the execution of the within deed of conveyance from Moses M Sanders to
Hamilton V Turner was proved in open court by the oaths of David Appleby,
David C Creswell the subscribing witnesses thereto and ordered to be so
certified for registration. Given under my hand at office in Shelbyville
13th Nov 1829 Registered July 27th 1830 T. Davis Rgt. L.M.Kisick, Clk. Thomas
Davis R.B.C."

Moses Martin Sanders moved to Montgomery County, Ill. sometime between 18
Feb 1829 when he sells his property in Bedford County and 2 Nov when his
sister Sarah sells her property. The 1830 census for Montgomery Co., Ill.
lists a male between the ages of 10-15 living with Moses Martin Sanders
indicating the youngest son, David, may be living with him.

Do () 1t GBI,
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"State of Tennessee, Bedford County. This indenture made this fifth of
September in the year of our Lord Eighteen Hundred and Twenty Eight between
William H. Sanders of the one part and Hamilton V Turner of the other part
and both of the State and County aforesaid Witnesseth that for and in
consideration of the sum of sixty five dollars to him in hand paid by the
said Mr Turner in receipt whereof is hereby acknowledged by the said Wm H
Sanders hath granted bargained and sold and by these presents doth grant
bargain let all his right titles interest and claim as a legatee of David
Sanders Deceased the one fifth part or share of one hundred and twenty five
acres of land in the survey whereon the said Wm H Sanders and Moses M Sanders
now lives lying and being in the County of Bedford South side of Duck River
between Rock Creeks adjoining land of D. Appleby and H.V. Turners and others
with the hereditaments and appurtenances thereunto belonging or in any wise
appertaining to the proper use benefit and behoof of the said Hamilton V.
Turner his heirs administrators and assigns for ever against the said Wm H
Sanders his heirs administrators and assigns and against the lawful claim or
claims of all and every person or persons whatsoever and the said Wm H.
Sanders shall warrant forever defend the same to the said H V Turner his
heirs or assigns forever In testimony whereof I have hereunto set my hand and
affixed my seal the day and year first above written. Signed sealed and
acknowledged in presence of us D. Appleby,Jurat, Archabald Cook, David C.
Creswell, Jurat. //W H Sanders/Seal

State of Tennessee, Bedford County Court, November Term 1829. I certify
that the execution of the within deed of conveyance from William H. Sanders
to Hamilton V Turner was proved in Court by the oaths of David Appleby and
David Croswell the subscribing witnesses hereto and ordered to be so
certified for registration given under my hand at office in Shelbyville
November the 13th, 1830 Registered the 24th day of July 1830. L. M. Kisick,
Clk Thomas Davis N B C"

William H.(Hambleton) Sanders married Elizabeth M. Hooper about 1826 and
their first child, Richard H. Sanders was born 13 Oct 1827. A second child,
David M. Sanders was born 15 Aug 1829. Following the sale of his inheritance,
William H. Sanders moved to Tipton County, Tennessee where he appears on the
1830 census (Film 024,539)as a male 20-30, with 2 males under 5 and 2 females
15-20. He later moves to Texas where he dies 11 May 1836.

Bedford County Deeds Book BB Page 103 1830. "State of Tennessee Bedford
County: This indention made this 2nd day of November in the year of our Lord
Eighteen Hundred & Twenty nine between Hiram Davison & Sally Davison his wife
daughter of David Sanders decd. of the one part & Hamilton V. Turner of the
other part and both of the state of Tennessee Hiram Davison & his wife Sally
of Hickman County and Hamilton V Turner of Bedford. Witnesseth that for and
in consideration of the sum of eighty dollars to them in hand paid by said
Hamilton V Turner & the receipt whereof is hereby acknowledged by the Sd.
Hiram Davidson & his wife Sally hath granted bargained & sold & by these
presents doth grant bargain & sell all their right title interest claim as
legatees of David Sanders decd. the one fifth part or share of one hundred &
twenty five acres of land {in three surveys) whereon the said David Sanders
Decd. formerly lived & William H Sanders now lives lying and being in the
County of Bedford South side of Duck River between Rock Creeks adjoining land
of David Appleby & Hamilton V Turner and others with the hereditaments and
appurtenances thereunto belonging or in any wise appertaining to the proper
use benefit & behoof of the said Hamilton V Turner his heirs administrators &
assigns forever against the said Hiram Davison & his wife their heirs
administrators & assigns and against the lawful claim or claims of all &
every person or persons whatsoever, & the said Hiram Davison & his wife Sally
shall warrant & forever defend the same to the said Hamilton V Turner his
heirs or assigns forever. In testimony whereof we have hereunto set our
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hands & affixed our seals this day and year first above written Signed Sealed
& acknowledged in presence of us. David Appleby, Jurat Hiram Davison, his
mark David C. Creswell Jurat Sally Davison, her mark.

State of Tennessee Bedford County Court: November Session 1829. I certify
that the execution of the foregoing deed of conveyance from Hiram Davison &
his wife Sally to Hamilton V Turner, was proven in open court by the ocaths of
David Appleby & David C. Cresswell the subscribing witnesses thereto as to
the said Hiram Davidson whereupon the said Sally Davidson wife of said Hiram
was examined separated & apart from her said husband touching her free will
of consent in executing the same who thereupon acknowledged that she signed
sealed & executed the same truly & voluntarily without fear, coersion or
constraint of her Sd. husband whereupon this court ordered the same to be so
certified for Registration. Given under my hand at office the 7th Novr.
1829. Registered 7th day of November 1829, Thomas Davis Regis. Bedford
County.

No record has been located where Nancy Sanders sells her one fifth
interest in her father's estate. The 1850 census for Montgomery County, Il1l.
(Film 1001633) 1lists Robert Clark 55 farmer born Kentucky, Nancy 40 born
Tenn.; and children John 16, David 13, James 10, William 8, & Ansyline 7 all
born Il1. The 1860 census for the same county(Film 446,701 page 230) Nancy
Clark 51, farmer born Tenn.; William Myers 18 farm laborer born Ill; Nancy J.
Clark 10 born I1l.; & Lurance 8 b. Ill. Further research will be required to
determine if this is the correct Nancy Sanders.

The Bedford County Tennessee Deed Book T pg 388 contains John Orr's deed
to land given to him by David Sanders and recorded March 20th 1861: "Know all
men by these presents that I David Saunders of the County of Shelby and State
of Missouri of the sum of eighty dollars to me in hand paid by John Orr of
the County of Bedford and State of Tennesseé the receipt whereof is hereby
acknowledged do hereby grant bargain and sell to the said John Orr his heirs
and assigns to his and their use and behoof for ever and 1 do covenant with
the said John Orr his heirs and assigns that I am lawfully seized in fee of
the premises that they are free of encumberances and that I will warrant and
will defend the same to the said John Orr his heirs and assigns forever
against the lawful claims of and demands of all others In witness whereof I
have hereunto set my hand and seal this 10th day July 1836 David J. Sanders,.
Seal."™ This is the year David turned 21 years of age and became legally
eligible to make the sale. This is followed by an affadavit: “State of
Missouri, County of Shelby, I James Foley presiding justice of the county
within and for the county aforesaid do certify that on the 1lth day of July
1836 before come David J Sanders being personally known to me to be the
person whose name is signed to the foregoing deed and acknowledged the same

to be his act and deed for the purposes therein mentioned. In testimony
whereof I have hereunto set my hand the day and date aforesaid. James Foley
P. J. Ct." Another document follows: "State of Missouri, County of Shelby, I

Thoms J Bonds, Clerk of the circuit court within and for the County of Shelby
do certify that James Foley the person that signed the foregoing certificate
of acknowledgement is duly commissioned and qualified and is now acting as
presiding Justice of the county court within and for said County of Shelby
and State aforesaid. In testimony whereof I have hereunto set my hand and
affixed my private seal(there being no official seal yet provided) done at
office at Oakdale this 11th day of July in the year of our Lord Eighteen
Hundred and Thirty Six. Thomas J. Bonds C Crk." Filed in my office on the
11th day of February 1861 1 o'clock P. M. W. N. Cowden{(Bedford Clerk) The
1840 census for Shelby County, Mo. (Film 014858) lists David J. Saunders 1
male under 5; 1 male 20-30; 1 female 20-30, engaged in agriculture. The 1850
census for Schuyler County, Mo({Film 443,627) taken 2 Sep 1850 Page 93, 9ist
distriect, David J. Saunders 34, farmer, real estate valued at 300, born




Tenn.; Alcey Saunders 31, born Ohio; Mary A. 9, born Missouri.

Schuyler County is about 10-20 miles from Shelby Co. The 1860 census
taken 27 Jun 1860 for Schuyler Co., Mo.(Film 803,646) Page 73 Independence
Township, Postoffice: Lancaster, Mo.: David J. Sanders 44, farmer, real
estate 600 personal 500, born Tennessee; Elsey Sanders 42, born Ohio. The
1870 census (Film 552303) Schuyler Co. Mo. page 339 printed Independence
Township, Lancaster, Mo. Post Office, David J. Sanders 55 born Tenn. & Elsia
Sanders 51 born Ohio. The 1880 Soundex of Missouri, Schuyler Co. lists Nathan
L. Gier who at that time had married May Matilda Sanders and living with them
is his smother in law Essy Sanders 61, born Ohio.

MARY ALLRED

Mary Allred and David Sanders were married sometime prior to the birth of
Moses Martin Sanders 17 Aug 1803. They apparently met while their families
were living in Pendleton, South Carolina, before moving to Georgia where
Moses Martin was born.

Mary was the daughter of William Allred and Elizabeth Thrasher, who were
the parents of 8 children:

1. Sarah -~ md John Anderson Ivie. They remained in Bedford County, Tenn
and had 9 children. A son, James Russell Ivie md Eliza McKee Fausett,
Amanda’s sister and a daughter Elizabeth md William Hackley Allred, son of
Sarah’s brother James.

2. Mary Allred - md David Sanders

3. James — md Elizabeth Warren 14 Nov 1803. Joined LDS Church 10 Sep 1832.
Went with Z2Zions Camp, was member of High Council, acting Bishop at Council
Point. Came to Utah in 1851, settled at Manti and later Spring City, Sanpete
County. He had 12 children. He died 10 days before his 92™ birthday in 1876
and at that time had 12 children, 104 grandchildren 302 great grandchildren &
29 great, great grandchildren.

4. Elizabeth -~ no more is known.

5. Isaac - md Mary Calvert 14 Feb 1811 & had 13 children. Married Matilda
Stewart 5 Nov 1852 and they had one child. He died 13 Nov 1876 at Spring
City, Sanpete County.

6. William - md Sarah Warren 10 Mar 1813. Parents of 11 children before his
death in Pike County, I1l. 28 Jul 1841.

7. John Allred - md Nancy Warren 6 Aug 1816

8. Martha - married an Ivie.

Nothing is known concerning Elizabeth Thrasher & her name is known only by
way of temple work.

Thomas Allred was Mary’s father & his wife was Elizabeth Twigg. William &
Elizabeth lived in Randolph Co., North Carolina where 10 children were born.

l.James Allred-10 children in 1800 census for Randolph Co., No. Carolina.

2.William Allred - Mary’s father.

3. Elias - born 6 May 1758. Died about 1840 age 82. 9 children 1800 census.

4. John - md Ruth. Died before 1841 when baptism was completed in Nauvoo,
I1l. Three John Allreds in 1800 census for Randolph Co.

5. Rachel Allred - md Robert Brown, deceased before 1841

6. Moses Allred ~ md Elizabeth Hollingworth

7. Eli Allred - is in 1800 census but no children

8. Elizabeth Allred - md a Jones.

9. Thomas Allred Jun - md Margaret Alldredge

10 Levi Allred - between 26 and 45 in 1810 census.

Archibald Bennett completed research for the Allred Family, which is
published in a book entitled “The Allred Family in America.” This publication
indicates Mary Allred’s grandfather was a son of a John Allred or Aldridge
who was born in Wicomico, Numb. Co. Va. This John is a son of William
Aldridge of Wicomico who has two wives: Sarah & Alice. William Aldridge is
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the son of Clement Aldridge who was christened 25 Sep 1636 at Worstead,
Norfolk, England & his wife Elizabeth Tills. Clement Aldridge is a son of
John Aldred (or Aldrich) of Worstead. John Aldred is the son of Rev. Henry
Aldred and wife Elizabeth of Worstead, Norfolk, England. The author has not
verified this work.

After Mary’s husband, David Sanders, was killed New Orleans, she married
Willis Wright. Nothing further is known about Willis after Mary’s death in
1820. Moses Martin Sanders was baptized for Willis Wright & Harry Wright in
the St George Temple 6 Aug 1878- where they are listed as “friends.”

DAVID SANDERS
1. David Sanders
Children of David Sanders and Mary Allred
2. i. Moses Martin Sanders b 17 Aug 1803; md (1)Amanda
Armstrong Fausett 12 Jan 1826; md(2) Mary Jane Sparks
Sanderson 21 Mar 1847; d 9 Nov 1878.
3. ii. William Hambleton Sanders b 5 Apr 1805; md Elizabeth
M. Hooper abt 1826; d 11 May 1836.
4. 1ii. Sarah Sanders b 26 Dec 1807; md Hiram {Huel A. or H.A.)
Davidson 19 Apr 1826;
5. iv. Nancy Sanders b 1810; md Robert Clark
6. v. David James Sanders b 14 Jun 1815; md Elsey or Alcey

SECOND GENERATION
2. Moses Martin Sanders (David 1)
Children of Moses Martin Sanders & Amanda Armstrong Fausett
7. i. William Carroll Sanders b 4 Dec 1826; d. 18 Aug 1827.
8. ii. Richard Twiggs Sanders b 31 May 1828; md Antonia
Ruellas 12 Jan 1850; d. 1857-1858.
9. 1ii. John Franklin Sanders b 5 Mar 1830; md(l) Mary Irene
Clement 15 Jul 1855; md(2) Jane Gibson 22 Mar 1858; d
18 Mar 1896.
10. iv. Rebecca Ann Sanders b 5 Mar 1832;md Henry Wicks
Sanderson 7 Mar 1850; d 6 Oct 1907.
11. v. Martha Brown Sanders b 23 May 1833; nd{l) Reddin
Alexander Allred 22 Nov 1851; md(2) Alonzo Knight 10
Feb 1858; d 31 Dec 1897.
12. vi. David Walker Sanders b 1 Sep 1835; md{(1l) Sarah Jane
Vance 21 Oct 1858; md(2) Rebecca Pritchett 23 Mar 1867;
md (3) Louisa Cheney 28 Feb 1878; d 11 Feb 1914
13. wvii. Joseph Moroni Sanders b 1 Sep 1835; md Hulda Charlotte
Zabriskie 23 Dec 1816; d 23 Dec 1916.
14. viii. Sidney Rigdon Sanders b 10 Apr 1839; d 25 Aug 1845.
15. ix. Emma Sanders b 28 Jan 1841; md James Harvey Tidwell 26
Feb 1857; d 5 Oct 1916.
16, x. Eliza Jane Sanders b 23 Jun 1845; d 4 Apr 1847.
17. xi. Hyrum Smith Sanders b 10 Oct 1845; d 27 Sep 1946.
18. xii. Moses Martin Sanders Jr. b 21 Feb 1853; md(l1) Elizabeth
Ellen Cheney 23 Nov 1872; md(2) Lora Ann Bmelia Starr
25 Mar 1879(cancelled 1 Sep 1920); md(3) Lillian May
Jackson 21 Feb 1901. d 25 Mar 1926.
3. William Hambleton Sanders (David 1)
Children of William Hambleton Sanders & Elizabeth M. Hooper

19. i. Richard H. Sanders b 13 Oct 1827; md Sarah Ann abt
1849; d 20 Jul 1902.
20. ii. David M. Sanders b 15 Aug 1829; nd Adeline abt 1850;




21. iii. Martha Ann {Caroline) Sanders b abt 1832; md Thomas J. i
Knight abt 1848;

22. iv. William Jeff Sanders b 5 Mar 1834; md Lucinda Agnes
Beesley Aug 1857; d 25 Jan 1894. i
23. v. Mary Elizabeth Sanders b abt 1836.

4. Sally (Sarah) Ssanders (David 1)
Children of Sarah Sanders and Hiram{(Huel, H.A.) Davidson
24. i. Anna Davidson b 1839
25. ii. Elizabeth Davidson b 1841
26. iii. Green H. Davidson b 1842
27. iv. Nancy Davidson b 1844
5. Nancy Sanders (David 1)
Children of Nancy Sanders & Robert Clark
28. i. John Clark b 1834
29. ii. David Clark b 1837
30. iii. James Clark b 1840

31. iv. William Clark b 1842
32. v. Ansyline Clark b 1843 ;1
6. David James Sanders (David 1) i)

Children of David James Sanders & Elsey or Alcey
33. i. Male Sanders abt 1840
34. ii. Mary A. Sanders b 1841; md Nathan Louis Gier

THIRD GENERATION
8 Richard Twigg Sanders (Moses Martin 2) (David 1)
Children of Richard Twiggs Sanders & Antonia Ruellas

e sares:)

35. i. John Sanders b 20 Aug 1851.

36. ii. Ellen Sanders b 18 Aug 1853 .
37. iii. Amanda Sanders b 28 Feb 1855 )
38. iv. Dan Sanders b 14 Jun 1857 i

9 John Franklin Sanders (Moses Martin Sanders 2) (David 1)
Children of John Franklin Sanders & Mary Jane Clement
39. i. Nancy Irene Sanders b 1 Oct 1856; md Walter Cox 9 Oct 1876;
40. d 1 Jan 1816.
40. il. John Franklin Sanders b 4 Nov 1858; md Hannah Elmira
Allred 31 Aug 1879; d 3 Nov 1912
41. iii. Mary Eliza Sanders b 15 Jul 1861; md John Clark
Thompson 4 Sep 1878; d 14 Aug 1940.

42 iv. Amanda Elizabeth Sanders b 3 Mar 1863; d. 23 Oct 1864. ;
43. v. Martin Henry Sanders b 18 Jan 1866;unmd. d 7 Dec 1891. :
44, vi. Thomas Alva Sanders b 13 Feb 1868; md Rachel Rebecca

Richins 11 Mar 1904; 4 27 Mar 1934.
45. wvii. Olive Loretta Sanders b 19 Oct 1870; md(l) Napoleon
Bonapart Pritchett 16 Nov 1887; md(2) Oscar Enos Norman
29 Nov 1933; md(3) Wells Hales 10 Aug 1937; d 15 Dec 1963,
46. viii. David Darius Sanders b 19 Feb 1873; md Alice Melinda
Peterson 20 Jun 1894; D 19 Nov 1952
Children of John Franklin Sanders & Jane Gibson

PE——

47. i. Phebe Jane Sanders b 23 Jan 1865; md Wesley Moroni
Jones 12 Feb 1886; d 9 May 1949. i
48. ii. Amanda Ann Sanders b 14 Nov 1867; d 1867. g
49. iii. Amy Elmira Sanders b 8 Aug 1869; md Charles Seigel Nov ‘
1886; d 25 Sep 1925.
50. iv. William Franklin Sanders b 6 Jun 1872; md Elizabeth
Williams d 16 Nov 1906.
51. v. Ellen Clymena b 14 Jan 1874; md Louis Paul Cardon 9 Oct

1895; d 8 Oct 1953. j
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52. vi. Myron Joseph Sanders b 12 Mar 1876; md Jessie Vromon 2
Jun 1914; d 8 Jun 1844.
10 Rebecca Ann Sanders (Moses Martin 2) (David 1)
Children of Rebecca Ann Sanders & Henry Wicks Sanderson

53. i. James Sanderson b 6 May 1851; md (l)Martha Ann Rees 21
Feb 1878; md(2)Margaret Ann Rees 15 Feb 1883; d 19 May
1907.

54, ii. Mary Jane Sanderson b 10 Jan 1853; md Elias Willis

Howell 17 Apr 1871; d 22 Dec 1923.

55. 1ii. Amanda Sanderson b 21 Oct 1854; md(l) James Naylor
Jones Jr. 15 Jan 1872; md(2)John William Pritchett 6
Jan 1943; d 13 Nov 1956.

56. iv. Julia Sanderson b 26 Sep 1856; md{(1l) Charles Rigby 27
Sep 1875; md(2) James Moroni Turpin 14 Oct 1907; d 22
Mar 1941.

57. v. Rebecca Ann Sanderson b 15 Jan 1858; md Philip Hurst 9
Oct 1873; d 22 May 1935.

58. vi. Henry Weeks Sanderson b 18 Apr 1859; d 26 Aug 1860.

59. wvii. William Henry Sanderson b 11 Jan 1861; md Elfleda
Hurst 8 Sep 1881; d 30 Oct 1932.

60. viii. Martha Melissa Sanderson b 7 Oct 1862; md Easton
Clement 21 Oct 1880; d 22 Nov 1895.

61 ix. Maria Louisa Sanderson b 10 Aug 1864; md Oliver Clement
19 Jan 1882; d 2 Jan 1898.
62. X. John Martin Sanderson b 5 Jul 1866; md(l) Nancy Jane

Young 20 Apr 1887 (divorced):; md(2)Diantha Marie Nelson
18 Jan 1893; d 6 Nov 1946.
63. xi. Ada Adelia Sanderson b 23 Mar 1868; md James Anderson
Jr. 10 Nov 1886; d 10 Jul 1951.
64 Xxii. Emily Etta Sanderson b 20 May 1870; d 1 Feb 1882.
65. xiii. Lucinda Sanderson b 19 Aug 1872; md John A. Anderson
17 Dec 1890; d 12 Mar 1961.
66. xiv. Joseph Alma Sanderson b 23 Jul 1875; d 4 Mar 1890.
67. xv. David Sparks Sanderson b 1 Jun 1878; md(1)Emma Sophia
Whitehead 25 May 1910 (divorced):; md{2)Dora Day
Rawlinson 28 Apr 1922; d 31 Aug 1951.
11. Martha Brown Sanderson (Moses Martin 2) (David 1)
Children of Martha Brown Sanders & Reddin Allred
68. i. Mary Amanda b 3 Apr 1858; md Charles Richard 26 Oct
1873; d 25 Mar 1935. *
Children of Martha Brown Sanders & Alonzo Knight

69. i. Dexter Knight b 28 Jan 1860; md Mary Jane Trappett 25
Dec 1893; d 22 Jul 1944.
70. ii. Martha Knight b 12 Oct 1861; md Fredrick Wheeler 1 Mar

1883; d 17 Mar 1915.
71. iii. Joseph Knight b 4 Jan 1863; md Julia Wayment 7 Dec
1887; d 3 Nov 1931.

72. iv. John Franklin Knight b 8 Feb 1865; unmd d 24 Jul 1930.

73. v. Samuel Knight b 9 Oct 1866; md{l)Maggie Campkin 10 Feb
1904; md(2)Margaret Robina Tracy 6 Feb 1907; 4 3 May 1953.

74. vi. Catherine Knight b 29 Apr 1869; md David Jeremy 17 Dec

1890; d 29 Nov 1925.
75. wvii. Emma Knight b 23 May 1871; md Robert W. Waring 18 Feb
1890; d 15 Feb 1803.
76. viii. Mark Martin Knight b 21 Jun 1877; md Sarah Rosetta
Young 26 Jun 1907; d 25 Dec 1951.
12 David Walker Sanders (Moses Martin 2) (David 1)
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Children df David Walker Sanders & Sarah Jane Vance

77. 1. Sarah Jane Sanders b 13 Sep 1859; md Aaron Elijah
Cheney 30 Jan 1878; d 6 Aug 1946,
78. ii. David Walker Sanders b 20 Sep 1863; md Eunice Bleak 3

Feb 1882; d 24 Aug 1947.
79. iii. Martha Frances Sanders b 25 Apr 1866; md Hyrum Nelson
15 Oct 1885; d 6 Aug 1949.

80. iv. Amanda Eliza Sanders b 7 Dec 1867; d 9 Sep 1869.
81. v. George Franklin Sanders b 15 Sep 1870; unmd. 4 27 May
1900.

13 Joseph Moroni Sanders (Moses Martin 2) (David 1)
Children of Joseph Moroni Sanders & Hulda Charlotte Zabriskie

82. 1. Mary Amanda Sanders b 10 Sep 1861; md George F.
Campbell 22 May 1879; d 1 Mar 1901.
83. ii. Joseph Moroni Sanders Jr. b 26 Feb 1864; d 28 Feb 1864.

84. 1ii. Moses Martin Sanders b 14 Aug 1865; d 9 Nov 1866.

85. iv. David Lewis Sanders b 7 Jan 1867; d 11 Feb 1867.

86. v. Charlotte Ellen Sanders b 20 Jan 1868; d 2 Jul 1869.

87. vi. Willliam Sanders b 16 Aug 1869; md Sarah Amelia Wilson
14 Apr 1897; d 1 Jan 1941.

88. wvii. John Andrew Sanders b 20 Sep 1871; md Fannie Ann Davies
Spendlove 14 Mar 1899; d 8 Dec 1943.

89. viii. Richard Franklin Sanders b 24 Mar 1873; d 9 Sep 1874.

90. ix. Sarah Elzira Sanders b 19 Sep 1875; md Atkins Hinton 27
Apr 1897; d 30 Apr 1962.

91 x. Henry Samuel Sanders b 29 Jun 1877; md Esther Bradshaw
14 Feb 1899; d 4 Dec 1900.

92. xi. Julia Minervia Sanders b 22 Feb 1879; md John Sextus

Haslam 16 Sep 1902; d 4 Mar 1949.
93. xii. Margaret Irene Sanders b 6 Oct 1880; md Joseph Ezekiel
Haslam 26 Mar 1902; d 7 Jan 1959.
94. xiii. Eunice Eliza Sanders b 18 May 1883; md George William
Hardy 7 May 1907; d 13 Jan 1941.
95. =xiv. Nettie Ann Sanders b 14 Mar 1885; mnd Joseph Walter
Spendlove 17 Dec 1907; d 22 Nov 1960.
86. Xxv. Cloi Lavenia Sanders b 5 Sep 1888; md George H.
Worthen 29 Nov 1910; d 4 Jul 1955.
15 Emma Sanders (Moses Martin 2) (David 1)
Children of Emma Sanders & James Harvey Tidwell

97. i. John Franklin Tidwell b 26 Nov 1858; md Caroline
Johansen 6 Dec 1883; d 15 Sep 1928.
98. ii. William Henry Tidwell b 18 Jul 1860; md Ana Draper 24

Apr 1881; b 4 Sep 1928.

99. iii. James Tidwell b 6 Feb 1862; md Lauraetta Draper 10 Jan
1887; d 21 Jun 1908.

100. iv. Martha Ann Tidwell b 22 Dec 1863; md John William
Pritchet 17 Dec 1881; d 17 Dec 1891.

101. v. Joseph Martin Tidwell b 18 Dec 1865; md Martha Magill
Morgan 28 Feb 1900; d 14 Jun 1959.

102. wvi. Albert Tidwell b 9 Feb 1868; d 19 Jul 1876.

103. vii. Rosetta Tidwell b 30 Nov 1869; md John Johansen 9 Dec
1891; d 26 Oct 1948.

104.viii. Willis Hyrum Tidwell b 17 Feb 1871;md Esther Nielson 21
Dec 1904; d 29 May 1954.

105. ix. David Tidwell b 3 Nov 1873; d 3 Nov 1873. Lived 3 hrs.

106. x. Nathan Alvin Tidwell b 3 Nov 1873;Unmd; d 26 Dec 1944.

107. xi. Cyrus Delbert Tidwell b 28 Jun 1876; md Calista Vicena
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108, xii.
109.xiii.
110. iv.

Bailey 9 Jan 1901; d 21 Jun 1939.

Amanda Venretta Tidwell b 12 Apr 1879; md John D.
Bailey 9 Jan 1901; d 10 Jan 1965.

Lewis Wilford Tidwell b 13 Feb 1881; md Macel Evella
Cook 14 Apr 19038; d 19 Dec 1953.

Emma Irene Tidwell b 1 May 1883; md Sidney James
Hutchinson 24 Dec 1902; d 13 Feb 1950.

Moses Martin Sanders Jr. (Moses Martin Sanders 2) (David 1)}
Children of Moses Martin Sanders Jr. & Elizabeth Ellen

111. i.
112. ii.
113. iii.
114. iv.
115. V.
116. vi.
117. vii.
118.wviidi.
119. ix.
120. X.
121 xi.

Cheney.

Martin Franklin Sanders b 16 Nov 1874; md (l)Ellen Lee
Jakeman 15 Oct 1909; md (2) Molly Sanders(former wife
of Richard Sanders); d 15 Jan 1957.

David William Sanders b 9 Oct 1876; md Nora Amelia
Lemmon 14 Dec 1899; d 24 Oct 1953.

Joseph LeRoy Sanders b 16 Jan 1879; md Gladys Annetta
Jakeman 15 Jun 1905; d 18 Dec 1965.

John Elam Sanders b 12 Dec 1880; md(1l) Sarah Jorgensen
4 Dec 1906; md(2) Elouise Rebecca Cheney 28 Oct 1928; d
10 Mar 1970.

James Richard Sanders b 25 Jul 1883; md Mary Olive
Ferguson 27 Nov 1914; d 3 Jul 1958.

Moses Elijah Sanders b 21 Jul 1885; md(l) Mary Fern
Cluff 12 Apr 1905; md(2)Adela Alday 10 Dec 1915; d 10
Jan 1928.

George Henry Sanders b 13 Oct 1887; md Ethel May Brown
24 Nov 1917; d 19 Mar 1955.

Hyrum Peter Sanders b 10 Feb 18%0; md Rose Anna
Clawson 19 Feb 1909; 4 18 Jun 1918.

Charles Alma Sanders b 25 Sep 1892; md Gladys Ione
Brown 9 Jun 1917; d 21 Jun 1940.

Francis Sanders b 27 Apr 1895; md Anna Maria Zilz 4 Dec
1924; d

Lee Washington Sanders b 17 Mar 1897; md Zetta Fern
Mortensen 14 Jul 1918; d

Children of Moses Martin Sanders Jr. & Lora Ann Amelia Starr

122, i.
123, ii.
124, iii.
125, iv.
126. v.
127. vi.
128. wvii.
129.viii.
130. ix.
131. X.

Lora Amanda Sanders b 2 Oct 1880; d 15 Oct 1880;
Elizabeth Starr Sanders b 12 Dec 1881; md Henry
Galbraith 8 Oct 1903; d 26 Nov 1926.

Ethel May Sanders b 1 Jun 1884; md John Patterson Jr.
1905; d 1 Jun 1958,

Edward Sanders b 19 Feb 1887; d 19 Feb 1887.

Maud M Sanders b 27 Dec 1887; md Amei S LaFrankie 9
Oct 1907;

Orson Sanders b 23 Jul 1890; d 23 Jul 1890.

Ellen Minnie Sanders b 26 Sep 1891; d 7 Oct 1891.
Eolene Sanders b 8 Mar 1893; md Hans Anderson 31 Jan
1912; d 4 Mar 1962.

Zibina Sanders b 20 Feb 1895; d 21 Feb 1895.

Martin Reginald Sanders b 4 Feb 1897; md Sylvia Pears
Benson;

Children of Moses Martin Sanders Jr. & Lillian May Jackson

132. i.
133. iii.
134. iv.
135. v.

Brigham Jackson Sanders b 23 Feb 1902; md Lurline J.
Daniel 24 Jul 1929;

Malcolm Martin Sanders b 10 Jun 1904; md Blanch Clark
Ezra Anthony Sanders b 15 May 1907; D 26 Jun 1906
Leonard Fythias Sanders b 20 May 1%07; md Nellie Jones
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136. vi. Elroy Roosevelt Sanders b 16 Jun 1910; md Hilda May
Burt;
137. vii. Mary Amanda Sanders b 25 Nov 19112 md Ernest Snow;
138.viii. Ellen May Sanders b 1 Jan 1815; d Jul 1916.
NANCY SANDERS

Nancy Sanders is identified by Moses Martin Sanders in the vicarious
ordinances performed in both Nauvoo and St George.

She is presumed deceased at the time of her father's will and testament when he
wills one dollar to her husband, Richard Maulden. No offspring are mentioned in
the will. Richard

Maulden was present when the Grove Level Baptist Church was constituted in 1802
and he bought property adjoining Moses Sanders 23 May 1803. Film 361,854 page
43 Will of Richard Malden:

"in the name of God Amen, I Richard Maldin planter of the County of Franklin
and State of Georgia being weak in body by reason of affliction, but of sound
and disposing mind and memory, and understanding (Thanks be to God for the same)
do make this my last will and testament, in manner and form following: That is
to say, I order my executors herein after named to pay all my just debts First I
will and give and bequeath unto my
beloved wife Elizabeth Maldin all my estate both real and personal consisting of
the tract of land wherein I now live, and the tract or parcel of land whereon my
son Egis Malden now lives, also the following personal property that is to say
two negroes named Pat and Johan, and also all my personal property consisting of
goods and chattels, household and kitchen furniture stock and implements of
husbandry to be at the disposal of my beloved wife aforesaid during her natural
life, or widowhood, and after her decease, I will and desire that all the estate
both real and personal be equally divided amongst all my children, after the
younger children are made equal with the Elder, then for the remainder whatever
it may be, to be equally divided among them all. Lastly I do hereby nominate,
constitute and appoint Egis Malden & John Henderson Executors of this my last
will and testament, and I do hereby make void all other wills by me heretofore
made, and do declare this to be my last will and testament. In witness whereof
I have hereunto set my hand and affixed my seal this 22nd day of July in the
vear of our Lord 1833." Richard Maldin, Seal, His Mark
Wit: Natha. Harbin, Reuben Thornton, George T Bond, Harris Sanders. Presented
Nov Term 1833. Recorded 4 Nov 1833.
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